Brian L. Borzak, PLS

Chief Designer/Surveyor
Department of Public Works
Bureau of Engineering

641 South Tenth Street
Allentown, Pa., 18103
610.437.7574

Fax 610.437.7614
Brian.Borzakpls@allentownpa.gov

September 6, 2023

Francisca Garcia & M. Bido Alcantara
1201 S 7" Street
Allentown, Pa 18103

FROM: Brian L. Borzak, PLS
Chief Designer / Chief Surveyor

RE: The vacation of Susquehanna Street from South 7t Street to South Virginia Street.

The Khan Partnership, the owners of 1125 S 7t Street Rear are requesting to vacate Susquehanna Street
as highlighted on the attached plans.

Please indicate your approval or disapproval of this proposed request by checking the proper space
provided below and returning this letter to this office within fifteen (15) days of the date on this letter.

Failure to respond to this letter within this time frame will be an indication to us that you have no
objection to the proposed vacation. Please call me at 610-437-7574 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

® L/é

Brian Lee Borzak, P.L.S.
Chief Engineering Designer, City Surveyor
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